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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 3, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 3, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4878 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.
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	COMPANY NAME: 
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	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Information/clarification requested during Primary Indigent Defense Request for Proposal bidder’s conference on November 3, 2010:

1. The average number of hours per investigation

Response:  The Public Defender’s Office does not track this data. 

2. The number of trials and how does the Public Defender define a trial (e.g., does it include the paneling of a jury) versus a non-trial?

Response:  The Public Defender’s Office does not record or track data on number of trials.  There are two types of trials: (1) Court or bench trial, and (2) Jury trial. To qualify as a jury trial a jury of 12 must be empanelled and sworn in; i.e., jeopardy needs to attach.  To qualify as a court trial, the first witness must be sworn.
The Superior Court identified a total of 138 felony criminal jury trials and 44 misdemeanor criminal jury trials from January 2010 through November 5, 2010.  However, it is unknown how many of the clients associated with these trials were represented by the Public Defender versus the County’s conflict counsel vendor/private attorney/court appointed attorney, etc.  Determination of the number of clients represented by the Public Defender would require a manual review of each case.

3. Average number of special circumstance cases over the last three years. Of this number, how many are capital cases? Of this number, how many are third strike cases?

Response:  The Public Defender’s Office does not track this data on their case management system.  All 187’s with specials are capital cases until declared not to be by the District Attorney. Strikes are not relevant if it is a death penalty/LWOP case.

4. A breakdown of your ancillary services expenditures (expert witness costs) for the last three years

Response:  Expert witness costs are paid out of the Department’s Account 7295 Professional and Specialized Services.  Expenditures in Account 7295 during the last three fiscal years are as follows:  

FY07/08 $188,176

FY08/09 $221,644

FY09/10 $212,034

Account 7295 expenditures include, but are not limited to, expert witness fees, drug testing, transcript costs, and Sexually Violent Predator (SVP)/Mentally Disordered Offenders (MDO)/Not Guilty by Reason of Insanity (NGI) costs.

5. Line item detail for the Public Defender’s Office

Response:  Line item detail attached 
962-4878 Monthly Dept Budget Status.pdf
6. Number of declined cases by the Public Defender’s Office
Response:
	Public Defender

	Month
	Actual Declines

	Jan-10
	8

	Feb-10
	16

	Mar-10
	42

	Apr-10
	33

	May-10
	8

	Jun-10
	8

	Jul-10
	102

	Aug-10
	110

	Sep-10
	98

	Oct-10
	61


7. Regarding closed files. Contractor is responsible for storing closed files. Question: How many files are being stored currently by the Public Defender, or how much space is required for storage?
Response:  In the spring of 2010 the Public Defender had approximately 5,914 boxes (banker boxes/standard file boxes) of closed files in the County’s records storage facility.  The Public Defender stores recently closed files (less than six months from date of closure) and closed files for clients on Probation in the records area of their office space.  The amount of square footage space for records kept on-site is approximately 768 square feet.

8. Regarding the closed files up to the date the contract is awarded. Question: Who will be responsible for the storage of those files and will the successor contractor have access to those files for future Violation of Probation (VOP) cases.
Response:  The County would be responsible for the storage of closed files up to the date the contract is awarded.  As part of the transition plan, the County would work with the contractor to determine the appropriate manner for the contractor to have access to closed files or copies of the relevant information from the closed files for future Violation of Probation (VOP) cases.

9. Does the 1,273  per year total Investigations represent total investigations for all Groups 1 thru 5? 

Response:  This represents the average number of investigations per year for Groups 1 – 4 (Felony, Misdemeanor, Delinquency, & Other Cases, which includes Contempt, Mental Health, Termination of Parental Rights, and Violations of Probation). It does not include Group 5 (Dependency). As Group 5 – Dependency cases are the jurisdiction of the Superior Court, investigation services solicited under Group 6 will only focus on the four case categories identified in Table 6, page 49 of the RFP.  
10. 1,273 total investigations seems some what low considering the amount of Defense cases outlined in Groups 1 thru 5. Where did the projected number of investigations come from i.e. Who provided you with that number?

Response:  The investigation numbers represent actual investigations conducted by the Fresno County Public Defender.

11. Are all investigators to be employed by the contractors required to be licensed by the California Bureau of Investigative Services (BSIS)?

Response:  There is no requirement to have all employees of a licensed private investigator to be licensed by BSIS as long as all the requirements of Division 3, Business Professions Code Chapter 11.3 Private Investigator are met in performance of the services (http://www.bsis.ca.gov/about_us/laws/piact.shtml). However, as unlicensed investigators cannot furnish investigation reports independently, all investigation reports received from prospective contractors must be from a licensed investigator under the employment of the contractor.  Vendor should identify number of licensed investigators in the budget narrative of Exhibit B of their response.
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